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KENNETH M. ROBBINS, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 13572 

JASON ONELLO, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 14411 

ROBBINS & ONELLO LLP 
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NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS                                  

                     Plaintiff, 

v. 

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS                  

                     Defendant. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Case No.:     D-19-586291-D 

 

Dept. No.:    I 

                   

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER  

TO: Plaintiff, NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a Decision and Order was entered on February 

26, 2021.  A copy of the Order is attached hereto. 

Dated this 1st day of April 2021. 

      __/s/ Kenneth M. Robbins, Esq._____ 

KENNETH M. ROBBINS, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 13572 

ROBBINS & ONELLO LLP 

9205 W. Russell Rd., Suite 240 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 

(702) 608-2331 (Phone) 

(702) 442-9971 (Fax) 

Email: staff@onellolaw.com   

Attorney for Defendant 

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
4/1/2021 10:36 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that service of the foregoing document: 

1. Notice of Entry of Order 

 

was made this 1st day of April 2021, by: 

 

_X__ electronic filing on the date hereof and service through the Notice 

of Electronic Filling automatically generated by the Court’s facilities to 

those parties listed on the Master Calendar Service List as follows: 

David Barragan – david@fjtesq.com 

Frank Toti – frank@fjtesq.com  

 

_____email correspondence on the date of electronic filing at the 
following address: 
 
 
____by depositing a copy of the same in the U.S. Mails at Las Vegas, Nevada, 
postage prepaid, addressed to: 
 
 

 

 

_______/s/ Nicole Fasulo_______ 

An Employee of Robbins & Onello, LLP 
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MOT 

KENNY ROBBINS, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 13572 

JASON ONELLO, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 14411 

ROBBINS & ONELLO 

9205 W. Russel Rd., Suite 240 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 

(702) 608-2331 (Phone) 

(702) 442-9971 (Fax) 

Email: staff@onellolaw.com 

Attorney for Defendant  
 

DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS             

                          Plaintiff, 

v 

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS 

                          Defendant. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Case No.:     D-19-586291-D 

 

Dept. No.:    I 

  

Oral Argument Requested: 

 

            ___x____ Yes ________ No 

 
  

NOTICE:  YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS 

MOTION WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT AND TO PROVIDE THE 

UNDERSIGNED WITH A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS 

OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION.  FAILURE TO FILE A WRITTEN 

RESPONSE WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF 

YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION MAY RESULT IN THE REQUESTED 

RELIEF BEING GRANTED BY THE COURT WITHOUT HEARING PRIOR TO 

THE SCHEDULED HEARING DATE. 

DEFENDANT’S EDCR 5.513 MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE 

DECISION AND ORDER ENTERED FEBRUARY 9, 2021, OR IN THE 

ALTERNATIVE FOR A NEW TRIAL PURSUANT TO NRCP 59, OR 

[ADDITIONALLY] IN THE ALTERNATIVE RELIEF FROM A JUDGMENT, 

AND FOR ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS. 

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
4/15/2021 4:39 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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COMES NOW, HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS by and through his attorney, 

KENNETH ROBBINS, ESQ., of ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP and submits this Motion for 

Reconsideration. 

This Motion is based upon all of the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

following Memorandum of Points and Authorities, submitted herewith, and any 

argument which may adduced at the time of hearing. 

DATED this 15th day of April, 2021. 

 

ROBBINS & ONELLO 

         

/s/ Jason Onello, Esq.                                                                   

       JASON ONELLO, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 14411 

9205 W. Russel Rd., Suite 240 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 

(702) 608-2331 (Phone) 

(702) 442-9971 (Fax) 

Email: staff@onellolaw.com  

Attorney for Defendant
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

 

Plaintiff, Nadine Williams (“Nadine”), and Defendant, Herman Williams 

(“Herman”) were married March 2, 2004 in New York.  The parties relocated to Clark 

County, NV in approximately 2015.  The parties have four (4) minor children:  Abigail 

(16), Herman III (12), Matthew (11), and Elisha (7).  The Court held an evidentiary 

hearing on February 11, 2021 to resolve the following issues: (1) Custody (2) Assets 

and Debts (3) Child Support (4) Alimony and (5) Attorney Fees.  William brings this 

motion requesting reconsideration of Orders that pertain to physical custody 

(specifically - presumptions that William believes should have been applied), 

reconsideration of marital property distribution (primarily “rings and student loans”), 

and child support calculation if the Court determines that custody shall be reconsidered. 

1) Custody 

Herman requested primary custody of the boys (Herman, Matthew and Elisha) at 

trial, based on a presumption derived from the domestic violence statute.  As the Court 

found, on one occasion, Nadine had grabbed Phyllis, the maternal grandmother, by the 

throat in February 2019 during an argument;1  Nadine did not deny the same.  The 

children were also present during the altercation.  Phyllis also witnessed Nadine strike 

Abigail with a piece of PVC pipe and cut her forehead, which is in the record.  The CPS 

records corroborated this testimony.  Both Phyllis and William testified to the incident 

 

1 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; ¶ 53. 
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and CPS records and the court did not find that their testimony was not credible.  The 

Court also noted that the child interviews revealed further physical discipline using 

extension cords, gauge wires, belts, rubber insulation and a pipe.  This discipline leaves 

marks or in the case of the pipe, a scar.2 

 The Court concluded that Phyllis (Nadine’s mother) was credible in her 

testimony.3  The Court found no “future likelihood” of injury on the basis that no 

incidents of physical discipline occurred after its temporary custody order, but the PVC 

incident goes beyond “discipline.”  The Court concluded that the evidence supports a 

finding that the incident with Phyllis was a onetime occurrence and is not likely to 

happen again, but did not consider other incidents that occurred with Nadine and the 

severity of those incidents; specifically, Phyllis testified that Nadine had injured the 

children more than once.  The Court concluded that by substantial evidence, clear and 

convincing evidence had demonstrated that Nadine committed two (2) acts of Domestic 

Violence, but that the FMC interviews proved that Nadine no longer used corporal 

punishment.  William objects to this finding on the basis that the FMC interviews were 

not admitted into evidence and not for consideration by the Court in reaching its 

decision.  Additionally, William believes that the several incidents of Domestic 

Violence show that there is a higher likelihood of future injury.  As a result, William 

believes that the presumption against her, had not been rebutted by Nadine.  William 

 

2 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; ¶ 56. 
3 See “Decision and Order” filled February 26, 2021; page 18; lines 27-28. 
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requests that this Court order that he be awarded primary physical custody of the parties’ 

three (3) sons on the schedule requested by Herman and that the party file updated 

Financial Disclosure Forms to recalculate child support pursuant to the formulas found 

in NAC 425. 

2) Assets / Debts – Rings, Student Debt & Herman’s Medical Bills. 

Regarding the wedding rings, the Court found that Nadine filed a police report 

regarding two (2) rings being stolen from the house, which Nadine valued at $3,500.00 

each.  The police investigated and discovered that Herman had pawned the two (2) 

rings.4  As a result, the Court ordered that Herman pay Nadine $7,000.00 for the value 

of the rings.  Nadine never laid any foundation as to how she calculated the value of the 

rings, nor is she an expert for purposes of valuing the rings. For this reason, Herman 

believes that the Court should allow Herman to provide evidence of what amounts 

Herman actually received in return for the rings and reduce the offset by that amount.  

Additionally, the Court concluded that Nadine’s $76,195.00 debt in student loans 

was community property, rather than Nadine’s separate property, which prevailing case 

law indicates should “go with the Degree,” so to speak. As a result, the Court ordered 

Herman to take his medical bills through Dignity Health (approximately $75,627.30) as 

his separate debt to offset the student loan debt.  Herman requests that this Court 

specifically reconsider that order and divide his medical debt equally amongst the 

 

4 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; ¶ 28. 
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parties, labeled as “community debt,” and that Nadine take her student loans as her 

separate debt.   

In conclusion, Herman asks that the Court (1) permit admission of additional 

evidence of what he received for the two rings and reduce the award to Nadine 

accordingly, (2) award Nadine’s student loans as her sole and separate debt, and (3) 

reallocate the asset/debt division with one-half of the Dignity Health Medical bills to be 

allocated to Nadine’s side of the equation. 

3) Incomes (For Child Support and Alimony Rulings) 

The Court found that there was not a substantial disparity of income based on the 

testimony and FDF’s.5  As a result, child support was set at zero dollars and Herman 

was ordered to pay $208.50 per month for purposes of health insurance provided by 

Nadine.  

Nadine’s FDF showed her income as $159265.55 for 2019 but Nadine filed an 

updated FDF before trial that showed drastically reduced income, supported by some 

pay stubs.  Herman filed an FDF that showed he earned $5,666.00, but also showed that 

he earned $11,300.006  and the Court acknowledged that Herman had incorrectly 

prepared his FDF.7  A review of the FDF shows that the Court was correct and that 

Herman wrote “$11,000.00” by combining “annual salary” and “hourly wage.” 

Herman’s testimony, as found by the Court, showed that he is not paid hourly, but is 

 

5 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; Page 27; lines 20-28. 
6 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; ¶ 24. 
7 See “Decision and Order” filed February 26, 2021; Page 31; lines 11-16. 
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paid “per job,” so obviously Herman is not an “hourly employee” and this was just a 

typo.  Herman wishes the court to reconsider his income calculation and to use his salary 

of $5,666.66 for purposes of calculating child support and alimony.  Herman also 

believes that the Court should use Nadine’s 2019 income for purposes of calculating 

support because Nadine’s testimony regarding her financials was not credible. 

II. 

LEGAL ARGUMENT 

 

A. THE COURT MAY RECONSIDER ITS DECISION AND ORDER, AS 

THIS MOTION WAS TIMELY FILED 

EDCR 5.513(a) provides: 

      A party seeking reconsideration and/or rehearing of a ruling (other than an 

order that may be addressed by motion pursuant to NRCP 50(b), 52(b), 59, or 60), 

must file a motion for such relief not later than 14 days after service of notice of entry 

of the order unless the time is shortened or enlarged by order. When the period is 

stated in days or a longer unit of time: 

                   (A) exclude the day of the event that triggers the period; 

                   (B) count every day, including intermediate Saturdays, Sundays, 

and legal holidays; and 

1411
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                   (C) include the last day of the period, but if the last day is a 

Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the period continues to run until the end of the next 

day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. 

If a motion for reconsideration and/or rehearing is granted, the court may make 

a final disposition without hearing, may set it for hearing or resubmission, or may 

make such other orders as are deemed appropriate under the circumstances. EDCR 

5.513(b) 

A district court may reconsider a previously decided issue if substantially 

different evidence is subsequently introduced or if the prior decision was clearly 

erroneous. Masonry & Tile Contractors Ass'n of Southc~m Nevada v. Jolley, Urga & 

Wirth, Ltd., 113 Nev. 737 (1976); Moore v. City of Las Vegas, 92 Nev. 402, 404 (1976).  

Points or contentions not raised in the first instance cannot be maintained or considered 

on rehearing.  Achrem v. Expressway  Plaza,  Ltd.  P'ship.  112  Nev.  737,  742  (1996).  

Further, a motion for reconsideration will be granted if "the District Court is presented 

with newly discovered evidence, committed clear error, or if there is an intervening 

change in the controlling law." Kona Enterprises, Inc. v. Estate of Bishop. 229 F.3d 

877, 890 (9th Cir. 2000). 

On a party’s motion filed no later than 28 days after service of written notice of 

entry of judgment, the court may amend its findings — or make additional findings — 

and may amend the judgment accordingly. The time for filing the motion cannot be 

extended under Rule 6(b). The motion may accompany a motion for a new trial under 
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Rule 59. A party may later question the sufficiency of the evidence supporting the 

findings, whether or not the party requested findings, objected to them, moved to 

amend them, or moved for partial findings. NRCP 52(a)(5) 

This motion was timely filed, as the Decision was entered on April 1, 2021.  

This Court has the ability to modify its orders, if in agreement with Herman’s position, 

or at least clarify its basis for making those orders in its Decision.  Herman is 

requesting that the Court reconsider the custody ruling based on the non-admission of 

the child interviews on the date of trial and on the basis that the evidence was not clear 

and convincing that the presumption was rebutted.  Herman requests that the 

assets/debts allocation be reallocated to assign Nadine the entirety of the student debt 

and that the value of the rings be reduced to what he sold them for, rather than the 

“estimated value” provided by Nadine.  Additionally, Herman requests that the Court 

reconsider the domestic support calculations based upon the Court’s finding that 

Herman incorrectly filled out his FDF and that his gross income is only $5,666.67 per 

month. 

i. Student Debt is Separate Debt Unless Evidence Supports Otherwise; 

Nadine Provided No Evidence as to “Why” the Student Loans Should 

be Born Equally. 

An educational degree, such as a law degree, is not marital property subject to 

division. Stevens v. Stevens (1986), 23 Ohio St.3d 115, syllabus.” Webb v. Webb, No. 

CA97-09-167, at *1 (Ohio Ct. App. Nov. 30, 1998) The degree and the future earning 
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capacity arising from the degree, however, may be considered only when determining 

the amount and length of spousal support to be granted in a given case. Id. Webb v. 

Webb, No. CA97-09-167, at *1 (Ohio Ct. App. Nov. 30, 1998) Historically, student-

loan debt incurred during the marriage was often treated differently from other marital 

debt because of its unique nature [See Turner, Division of Student Loans in Divorce 

Cases, 13 No. 3 Divorce Litig. 52 (2001)]  In Van Bussum v. Van Bussum (1987), 728 

S.W.2d 538, the Court of Appeals of Kentucky held that loans incurred in pursuit of an 

educational debt are borne entirely by the spouse taking out the loans. The court 

reasoned that the party taking out the loans would reap the benefits of the loans by 

obtaining the degree. The court believed that the loans should be separate property 

because the degree is separate property. Id. at 539. Webb v. Webb, No. CA97-09-167, 

at *1 (Ohio Ct. App. Nov. 30, 1998) 

Here, Nadine will reap the benefits of the student loan going forward and no 

alimony has been awarded to Herman; thus, Nadine should have to bear the entire cost 

of her student loans.  As a result, the Court should reallocate the amount his medical 

bills equally and order that Nadine take her student loans as her sole and separate 

property.   

ii. Nadine Did Not Rebut the Presumption Against Her for Committing 

Domestic Violence on Multiple Occasions. 
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Pursuant to NRS 125C.230(1), except as otherwise provided in NRS 

125C.210 and 125C.220, a determination by the court after an evidentiary hearing and 

finding by clear and convincing evidence that either parent or any other person seeking 

custody of a child has engaged in one or more acts of domestic violence against the 

child, a parent of the child or any other person residing with the child creates a rebuttable 

presumption that sole or joint custody of the child by the perpetrator of the domestic 

violence is not in the best interest of the child. Upon making such a determination, the 

court shall set forth: 

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more acts of 

domestic violence occurred; and 

(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by the court 

adequately protects the child and the parent or other victim of domestic violence 

who resided with the child. 

 

Additionally, NRS 125C.230(2) provides: 

If after an evidentiary hearing held pursuant to subsection 1 the court 

determines that more than one party has engaged in acts of domestic violence, it shall, 

if possible, determine which person was the primary physical aggressor. In 

determining which party was the primary physical aggressor for the purposes of this 

section, the court shall consider: 

      (a) All prior acts of domestic violence involving any of the parties; 
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      (b) The relative severity of the injuries, if any, inflicted upon the persons 

involved in those prior acts of domestic violence; 

      (c) The likelihood of future injury; 

      (d) Whether, during the prior acts, one of the parties acted in self-defense; 

and 

      (e) Any other factors that the court deems relevant to the determination. 

 

The Court conducted a NRS 125C.230(2) analysis which applies if there is a 

question as to the “primary aggressor,” but none of these incidents involved Herman 

and there was no question as to whether Nadine was the primary aggressor; the Court 

found expressly that Nadine committed domestic violence.   The Court found that the 

child interviews provided the rebuttal to the presumption, but the child interviews were 

never admitted into evidence.  As such, Nadine could no have rebutted the 

presumption and given the Court’s findings regarding domestic violence, the 

presumption certainly applies.   

Rule 59.  New Trials; Amendment of Judgments 

      (a) In General. 

             (1) Grounds for New Trial.  The court may, on motion, grant a new trial on 

all or some of the issues — and to any party — for any of the following causes or grounds 

materially affecting the substantial rights of the moving party: 

                   (A) irregularity in the proceedings of the court, jury, master, or adverse 

party or in any order of the court or master, or any abuse of discretion by which either 

party was prevented from having a fair trial; 

                   (B) misconduct of the jury or prevailing party; 

                   (C) accident or surprise that ordinary prudence could not have guarded 

against; 

                   (D) newly discovered evidence material for the party making the motion 

that the party could not, with reasonable diligence, have discovered and produced at the 

trial; 

             … 
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                   (G) error in law occurring at the trial and objected to by the party making 

the motion. 

             (2) Further Action After a Nonjury Trial.  On a motion for a new trial in an 

action tried without a jury, the court may open the judgment if one has been entered, 

take additional testimony, amend findings of fact and conclusions of law or make new 

findings and conclusions, and direct the entry of a new judgment. 

      (b) Time to File a Motion for a New Trial.  A motion for a new trial must be 

filed no later than 28 days after service of written notice of entry of judgment. 

      (c) Time to Serve Affidavits.  When a motion for a new trial is based on 

affidavits, they must be filed with the motion. The opposing party has 14 days after 

being served to file opposing affidavits. The court may permit reply affidavits. 

      (d) New Trial on the Court’s Initiative or for Reasons Not in the Motion.  No 

later than 28 days after service of written notice of entry of judgment, the court, on its 

own, may issue an order to show cause why a new trial should not be granted for any 

reason that would justify granting one on a party’s motion. After giving the parties notice 

and the opportunity to be heard, the court may grant a party’s timely motion for a new 

trial for a reason not stated in the motion. In either event, the court must specify the 

reasons in its order. 

      (e) Motion to Alter or Amend a Judgment.  A motion to alter or amend a 

judgment must be filed no later than 28 days after service of written notice of entry of 

judgment. 

      (f) No Extensions of Time.  The 28-day time periods specified in this rule cannot 

be extended under Rule 6(b). 

      [Amended; effective March 1, 2019.] 

 The Court indisputably can order a new trial to take additional evidence; the 

Court can even take some testimony pursuant to NRCP 59(a)(2) and amend its 

judgment.  Herman requests that if the Court reconsiders its custodial orders, the Court 

should take new FDF’s from the parties for purposes of determining the parties’ 

current income and recalculate child support pursuant to NAC 425. 
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III. 

CONCLUSION 

 

HERMAN WILLIAMS requests the following relief at the hearing on this matter: 

1. The Court reconsider its custodial orders and award Herman primary 

physical custody of the three (3) sons because the child interviews were not 

admitted into evidence and not considerable for purposes of trial, thus the 

presumption against Nadine was not rebutted. 

2. The Court reconsider its orders regarding asset / debt allocation and order 

that Nadine take her student loans as her separate debt, thereby reallocating 

one-half of Herman’s medical debts to Nadine. 

3. The Court reconsider its order regarding income of the parties and take new 

evidence (FDF’s) to determine appropriate support orders. 

DATED this 15th day of April 2021 

ROBBINS & ONELLO  

 

/s/ Jason Onello, Esq.                                                                      

       JASON ONELLO, ESQ. 

Nevada Bar No. 14411 

9205 W. Russel Rd., Suite 240 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 

(702) 608-2331 (Phone) 

(702) 442-9971 (Fax) 

Email: staff@onellolaw.com  

Attorney for Defendant 
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1 OF 1 

 

DECLARATION OF HERMAN WILLIAMS 

 

1. I, Herman Williams, declare that I am competent to testify to the facts contained in the 

preceding filing. 

2. I have read the preceding document, and I have personal knowledge of the facts 

contained therein, unless stated otherwise.  Further, the factual averments contained 

therein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, except those matters based 

on information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true. 

3. The factual averments contained in the preceding filing are incorporated herein as if 

set forth in full. 

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Nevada and the United 

States (NRS 53.045 and 28 USC § 1746), that the foregoing is true and correct. 

EXECUTED ________________ 

 

 

________________________________ 

                                                            Herman Williams 

ID RHXwFJ6jKJ5iTqpR1LZog393

4/15/2021
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eSignature Details

Signer ID:
Signed by:
Sent to email:
IP Address:
Signed at:

RHXwFJ6jKJ5iTqpR1LZog393
Herman Williams
hermanwilliams052@gmail.com
172.58.75.6
Apr 15 2021, 4:33 pm PDT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that service of the foregoing document: 

DEFENDANT’S EDCR 5.513 MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE 

DECISION AND ORDER ENTERED FEBRUARY 9, 2021, OR IN THE 

ALTERNATIVE FOR A NEW TRIAL PURSUANT TO NRCP 59, OR 

[ADDITIONALLY] IN THE ALTERNATIVE RELIEF FROM A JUDGMENT, 

AND FOR ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS. 

 

was made this 15th day of April 2021, by: 

__X__ depositing a copy of the same in the U.S. Mails at Las Vegas, Nevada, 

postage prepaid, addressed to: 

Nadine Alecia Williams  

284 Harpers Ferry AVE  

Las Vegas NV 89148 

 

____ facsimile to the party, or counsel for party at the following facsimile 

address: 

__x__ electronic service through the Notice of Electronic Filling automatically 

generated by the Court’s facilities to those parties listed on the Master Calendar 

Service List as follows: 

David Barragan –  david@fjtesq.com 

Frank Toti – frank@fjtesq.com 

 

  /s/ Nicole Fasulo 

An Employee of ROBBINS & ONELLO 
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MOFI 

DISTRICT COURT 

FAMILY DIVISION 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

       

Plaintiff/Petitioner 

v. 

       

Defendant/Respondent 

 
            Case No.        
       
            Dept.            
       
            MOTION/OPPOSITION 
            FEE INFORMATION SHEET 
 

Notice:  Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are 

subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312.  Additionally, Motions and 

Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in 

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session. 

Step 1.  Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below. 

  $25  The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee. 
      -OR- 

$0    The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen 

              fee because: 

   The Motion/Opposition  is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been  

                  entered. 

   The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support  

                  established in a final order. 

   The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed  

                  within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered.  The final order was  

                  entered on                 . 

              Other Excluded Motion (must specify)       . 

Step 2.  Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below. 

  $0    The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the 

              $57 fee because: 

     The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition. 

     The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57. 
       -OR- 

$129  The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion  

                to modify, adjust or enforce a final order. 
       -OR- 

$57   The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is  

               an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion  

               and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129. 

Step 3.  Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2. 

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is: 

$0   $25   $57   $82   $129   $154 

 

Party filing Motion/Opposition:         Date     

 

Signature of Party or Preparer         

NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS

D-19-586291-D

I

x

x

x

Attorney for Defendant

/s/ Nicole Fasulo

04/15/2021

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
4/15/2021 4:39 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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OPPS 
FRANK J TOTI  005804 
6900 Westcliff Drive  #500 
Las Vegas  Nevada 89145 
p  702.364.1604  f  702.364.1603 
Attorney for N. Williams  
 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY  NEVADA 

 

NADINE WILLIAMS  

  Plaintiff, 

 v 

 

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS 

  Defendant 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
Case    D 19 586291 D 
Dept    I 
 
Family Court 
 
 

Date and Time of Hearing: 

June 10, 2021 @ 8.30 am 

 
)  

 

 

 

PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S  

MOTION AND COUNTERMOTION 

 

 

 Comes now, Plaintiff, Nadine Williams, by and through her 

attorney of record, Frank J Toti  Esquire, and hereby submits this 

Opposition and Countermotion to Plaintiff’s Motion heretofore filed with 

the Court on April 15, 2021.  

 

 

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
5/10/2021 6:09 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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 This Opposition and Countermotion is made and based upon these 

Points and Authorities, the affidavits and exhibits attached hereto, the 

pleadings and papers on file herein and such oral argument as may be 

allowed at the time of the hearing.    

DATED this the seventh day of May, 2021 

 

 

        /s/ Frank J Toti  Esq  
       FRANK J TOTI  005804 

6900 Westcliff Drive  #500 
Las Vegas  Nevada 89145 
Attorney for N. Williams  
 

 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Statement of Facts 

This matter last came before the Court on February 11, 2021 as and 

for a trial to determine the issues of the custody, visitation and support 

of the minor children, the division of assets and debts and the requests 

for alimony and attorneys’ fees.   After trial concluded on February 11, 

2021, the Court took the matter under advisement and issued a written 

Decision and Order on February 26, 2021.   The Notice of Entry of Order 

of the Decision and Order was filed on April 1, 2021 and Herman’s motion 

for reconsideration was filed on April 15, 2021.  
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Legal Argument 

Opposition  

a. The Court should not reconsider its custody orders. 

NRS 125C.0035 states: 

1. In any action for determining physical custody of a minor child, the sole 

consideration of the court is the best interest of the child. If it appears to the court that 

joint physical custody would be in the best interest of the child, the court may grant 

physical custody to the parties jointly. 

2. Preference must not be given to either parent for the sole reason that the parent is 

the mother or the father of the child. 

3. The court shall award physical custody in the following order of preference unless 

in a particular case the best interest of the child requires otherwise: 

(a) To both parents jointly pursuant to NRS 125C.0025 or to either parent pursuant 

to NRS 125C.003. If the court does not enter an order awarding joint physical custody 

of a child after either parent has applied for joint physical custody, the court shall 

state in its decision the reason for its denial of the parent's application. 

(b) To a person or persons in whose home the child has been living and where the child 

has had a wholesome and stable environment. 

(c) To any person related within the fifth degree of consanguinity to the child whom 

the court finds suitable and able to provide proper care and guidance for the child, 

regardless of whether the relative resides within this State. 

(d) To any other person or persons whom the court finds suitable and able to provide 

proper care and guidance for the child. 

4. In determining the best interest of the child, the court shall consider and set forth 

its specific findings concerning, among other things: 

(a) The wishes of the child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity to form an 

intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody. 

(b) Any nomination of a guardian for the child by a parent. 

(c) Which parent is more likely to allow the child to have frequent associations and a 

continuing relationship with the noncustodial parent. 

(d) The level of conflict between the parents. 

(e) The ability of the parents to cooperate to meet the needs of the child. 

(f) The mental and physical health of the parents. 

(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of the child. 

(h) The nature of the relationship of the child with each parent. 

(i) The ability of the child to maintain a relationship with any sibling. 

(j) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of the child or a sibling of the child. 
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(k) Whether either parent or any other person seeking physical custody has engaged in 

an act of domestic violence against the child, a parent of the child or any other person 

residing with the child. 

(l) Whether either parent or any other person seeking physical custody has committed 

any act of abduction against the child or any other child. 

5. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 6 or NRS 125C.210, a determination by 

the court after an evidentiary hearing and finding by clear and convincing evidence 

that either parent or any other person seeking physical custody has engaged in one or 

more acts of domestic violence against the child, a parent of the child or any other 

person residing with the child creates a rebuttable presumption that sole or joint 

physical custody of the child by the perpetrator of the domestic violence is not in the 

best interest of the child. Upon making such a determination, the court shall set forth: 

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more acts of domestic 

violence occurred; and 

(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by the court 

adequately protects the child and the parent or other victim of domestic violence who 

resided with the child. 

6. If after an evidentiary hearing held pursuant to subsection 5 the court determines 

that each party has engaged in acts of domestic violence, it shall, if possible, then 

determine which person was the primary physical aggressor. In determining which 

party was the primary physical aggressor for the purposes of this section, the court 

shall consider: 

(a) All prior acts of domestic violence involving either party; 

(b) The relative severity of the injuries, if any, inflicted upon the persons involved in 

those prior acts of domestic violence; 

(c) The likelihood of future injury; 

(d) Whether, during the prior acts, one of the parties acted in self-defense; and 

(e) Any other factors which the court deems relevant to the determination. 

In such a case, if it is not possible for the court to determine which party is the primary 

physical aggressor, the presumption created pursuant to subsection 5 applies to both 

parties. If it is possible for the court to determine which party is the primary physical 

aggressor, the presumption created pursuant to subsection 5 applies only to the party 

determined by the court to be the primary physical aggressor. 

7. A determination by the court after an evidentiary hearing and finding by clear and 

convincing evidence that either parent or any other person seeking physical custody 

has committed any act of abduction against the child or any other child creates a 

rebuttable presumption that sole or joint physical custody or unsupervised visitation 

of the child by the perpetrator of the abduction is not in the best interest of the child. 

If the parent or other person seeking physical custody does not rebut the presumption, 

the court shall not enter an order for sole or joint physical custody or unsupervised 

visitation of the child by the perpetrator and the court shall set forth: 

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more acts of abduction 

occurred; and 
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(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by the court 

adequately protects the child and the parent or other person from whom the child was 

abducted. 

8. For the purposes of subsection 7, any of the following acts constitute conclusive 

evidence that an act of abduction occurred: 

(a) A conviction of the defendant of any violation of NRS 200.310 to 200.340, inclusive, 

or 200.359 or a law of any other jurisdiction that prohibits the same or similar 

conduct; 

(b) A plea of guilty or nolo contendere by the defendant to any violation of NRS 200.310 

to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of any other jurisdiction that prohibits the 

same or similar conduct; or 

(c) An admission by the defendant to the court of the facts contained in the charging 

document alleging a violation of NRS 200.310 to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a 

law of any other jurisdiction that prohibits the same or similar conduct. 

9. If, after a court enters a final order concerning physical custody of the child, a 

magistrate determines there is probable cause to believe that an act of abduction has 

been committed against the child or any other child and that a person who has been 

awarded sole or joint physical custody or unsupervised visitation of the child has 

committed the act, the court shall, upon a motion to modify the order concerning 

physical custody, reconsider the previous order concerning physical custody pursuant 

to subsections 7 and 8. 

10. As used in this section: 

(a) “Abduction” means the commission of an act described in NRS 200.310 to 200.340, 

inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of any other jurisdiction that prohibits the same or 

similar conduct. 

(b) “Domestic violence” means the commission of any act described in NRS 33.018. 

 

Herman argues that he should be awarded primary physical 

custody of the parties’ three male minor children and Herman’s sole 

argument for the same is that because the Court found that Nadine had 

committed an act of domestic violence as defined in NRS 125C.0035(5) 

Nadine needed to overcome the rebuttable presumption also set forth in 

NRS 125C.0035(5) in effort for the Court to award her joint physical 

custody of the parties’ three male minor children and she failed to do so.   

However, in determining that it was in the best interests of the parties’ 
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three male minor children for the parties to be awarded joint physical 

custody of the parties three male minor children, this Court found that 

the act of domestic violence that occurred was a one-time occurrence, and 

the likelihood of future injury was minimal (see Decision and Order, page 

19, lines 16-21)1.   This Court also found that Nadine specifically 

overcame said presumption (see Decision and Order, page 20, lines 12 

through 16).   In doing so, this Court found that Herman speaks 

negatively about Nadine (see Decision and Order, page 21, lines 17 

through 23), that Herman refuses to communicate with Nadine regarding 

the minor children (see Decision and Order, page 22, lines 9 through 11) 

and that Herman had a high level of anger towards Nadine and that the 

same prevents his ability to co-parent with Nadine (see Decision and 

Order, page 23, lines 2 through 10). 

As a result of the above, Nadine clearly overcame the presumption 

as set forth in NRS 125C.0035(5) and the Court was not incorrect in 

awarding the parties joint physical custody of the parties’ three male 

children. 

 
1 To be clear, Nadine denies committing any acts of domestic violence.   Due to time constraints, Nadine was not able 

to testify after Nadine’s mother alleged that Nadine had committed an act of domestic violence against her.   Nadine 

would point out to the Court that she has never been arrested, let alone convicted, of committing an act of domestic 

violence against anyone. 
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Nadine is confused however regarding the Court awarding Herman 

joint physical custody of the parties’ female minor child.   It is undisputed 

that the minor child has been solely in Nadine’s care for over a year and 

Herman himself requested that Nadine be granted primary physical 

custody of the parties’ female minor child (see Defendant’s Pretrial 

Memorandum, page 2, lines 9 through 11).   The Court indicated that it 

was penalizing Nadine for not arranging counseling between Herman 

and the parties’ female minor child, but the same was not Nadine’s 

responsibility (see Order file with the Court on February 21, 2020, page 

3, lines 3 through 8).   

Nadine, of course, wants the parties’ female minor child to have a 

relationship with Herman, but it is clear Herman has no desire to have 

a relationship with the parties’ female minor child.   As a result, Nadine 

asks that the burden of scheduling counseling sessions between Herman 

and the parties’ female minor child be placed upon Herman.   Nadine will 

ensure that parties’ female minor child is present at any and all 

counseling sessions Herman schedules, but it is a tremendous waste of 

energy and effort for Nadine to attempt to schedule counseling sessions 

between Herman and the parties’ female minor child when Herman 
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continues to refuse to cooperate and communicate with Nadine regarding 

the minor children as Herman still refuses to communicate with Nadine 

regarding any of the minor children.   It is a fiction to award the parties 

joint physical custody of the minor child because the parties’ female 

minor child has solely been in Nadine’s care for over a year and there is 

no indication that the parties’ minor child will ever resume a relationship 

with Herman.   As a result, Nadine should be awarded primary physical 

custody of the parties’ female minor child. 

As a result of Herman refusing to cooperate and communicate with 

Nadine regarding the minor children, the minor children are no longer 

able to be enrolled at the charter school Herman had agreed to at the 

February 11, 2021 trial.   As set forth throughout this matter, Herman 

simply refuses to assist Nadine in any capacity regarding the minor child 

– to the detriment of the minor children.   Nadine is not optimistic that 

Herman will ever attempt to cooperate and communicate with her in an 

effort to co-parent the minor children.   As a result, Nadine asks that she 

be allowed to make decisions for the minor child without Herman’s input 

if Herman does not respond to Nadine’s joint legal custody concerns 

regarding the minor children within twenty-four hours.  
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b. The Court should not reconsider its decision regarding 

Nadine’s student loan but should reallocate how Nadine’s 

student loan should be repaid. 

 

Herman argues that there was no evidence presented as to why 

Nadine’s student loan debt should be treated as community debt.   

However, as the Court determined, Nadine’s student loan debt was 

incurred during the marriage and as a result Nadine’s student loan debt 

is presumed to be community debt.   It would be Herman’s obligation to 

prove to this Court that Nadine’s student loan debt should be considered 

her sole and separate debt, and the Court found that since there was no 

evidence received by the Court from either party that any property was 

the separate property of either party that the Court will treat all debts 

as community property (see Decision and Order, page 31, lines 1 through 

28).    

Herman now for the first time argues that since he did not “benefit” 

from the monies Nadine obtained as a result of her student loan that he 

should not now be responsible to pay for one-half of Nadine’s student loan 

debt.   Herman cites authority regarding the same, however there is not 

a single authority that is so persuasive that it would give this Court 

pause to even consider labeling Nadine’s student loan debt her separate 
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debt rather than community debt and further Herman provides this 

Court no Nevada authority regarding the same.    

Nadine would further point out that Herman did benefit from the 

proceeds from the student loan.   First, Herman benefited from the 

proceeds from the student loan as the parties utilized some of the 

proceeds from the student loan to defray living expenses while Nadine 

attended school.   Second, Herman benefited from the proceeds from the 

student loan as a result of Nadine being able to earn sufficient income 

after obtaining her nursing degree to soley support the community 

financially while Herman attempted to open his own business.  

As to the issue of Herman’s medical debts, Nadine does not dispute 

the same are community debt (although Nadine could argue that she did 

not benefit from Herman’s medical debts).   However, Herman testified 

at trial that he has not received any recent invoices regarding his medical 

debts and that he has not paid any monies towards his medical debts.   

When asked whether the medical debts had been “written off,” Herman 

indicated that he did not know.   Nadine’s student loan debt is an actual 

debt of the community and Nadine is actively paying towards her student 

loan debt.   As a result, Nadine asks the Court to order that Herman pay 
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one-half of the monthly obligation associated with her student loan debt 

and that if in the future Herman is forced to pay any monies as and for 

his medical debt, Nadine will pay one-half of any monies Herman 

actually pays in effort to satisfy his medical debt. 

c. The Court should not reconsider how it derived the incomes 

of the parties. 

 

Herman incorrectly asserts that the Court relied on the Financial 

Disclosure Form that he “incorrectly prepared” in effort to determine 

Herman’s income.  The same is simply incorrect.   The Court extrapolated 

Herman’s own testimony in determining Heman’s income (see Decision 

and Order pages 26 and 27, lines 12 through 28 and lines 1 through 15).   

Nadine would contend that if the Court is incorrect regarding Herman’s 

income it is because the Court is underestimating Herman’s income due 

to the fact that much of Herman’s income is cash which Herman either 

underreports or doesn’t report at all. 

Herman next argues that Nadine’s income should be based upon 

Nadine’s 2019 earnings however Herman does not cite any authority for 

the same but rather simply states that Nadine’s testimony regarding her 

financials was not credible.   Nadine’s Financial Disclosure Form which 

was properly prepared and did provide the Court will recent paystubs 

1433



 

 - 12 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

proving her current income was correctly accepted by the Court.   

However, the Court did find that Nadine’s gross monthly income was 

slightly higher than Nadine set forth on her Financial Disclosure Form.   

Specifically, Nadine indicated on her Financial Disclosure Form that her 

gross monthly income was the sum of $9’583.00 while the Court 

concluded that Nadine’s gross monthly income was the sum of $10’382.00 

(see Decision and Order, page 27, lines 16 through 19)2.   Nadine testified 

as to why her 2020 income was different than her 2019 income and the 

Court made no finding that Nadine’s testimony regarding her 2020 and 

2019 income was not credible. 

d. The Court should not reconsider its ruling regarding the 

rings. 

 

 The Court, after considering the testimony of the parties found that 

Herman owes Nadine the sum of $7’000.00 as and for Nadine’s rings that 

Herman pawned without her permission or consent.   Herman asks the 

Court to allow him to provide evidence as to the amount of monies he 

received in exchange for pawning the rings.   Nadine asks that the Court 

 
2 Nadine would contend that she is a salaried employee and she earns the sum of $115’000.00 per year – the sum of 

$9’583.00 per month.   Nadine believes the Court may have misunderstood her testimony and her paystubs that she 

attached to her Financial Disclosure Form because Nadine is only paid twice per month (twenty-four times per year), 

rather than every two weeks (twenty-six times per year). 
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deny the same.   First, the time for Herman to provide any evidence to 

contradict Nadine’s testimony regarding the rings has passed.   Second, 

whatever amount Herman received in in exchange for pawning the rings 

is not an indication of the value of the rings rather it is simply the amount 

Herman agreed to receive in exchange for the pawning of the rings.   If 

Herman had a recent appraisal of the rings, perhaps the same would be 

persuasive to the Court, however again, the amount Herman received in 

in exchange for pawning the rings is not simply an indication of the value 

of the rings. 

Countermotion 

a. Herman should sign all papers necessary for the minor 

children’s passports to be renewed. 

 

 Shortly after trial, Nadine, via counsel, asked Herman to sign all 

necessary papers in effort for the minor children’s passports to be 

renewed.   Not surprisingly, Herman refused.   Nadine has traveled with 

the minor children outside the United States of America in the past and 

desires to do so in the future as Nadine has friends in family in several 

countries outside of the United States of America, most notably the 

country of Australia.   There is no basis for Herman to refuse to sign all 

necessary papers in effort for the minor children’s passports to be 
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renewed, and the same is just another example of Herman’s 

unwillingness to cooperate with Nadine.     

 As a result, Nadine requests that the Court order Herman to sign 

all papers necessary in effort for the minor children’s passports to be 

renewed.   

b. Nadine is entitled to attorney’s fees.  

 

NRS. 18.010, states as follows: 

1. The compensation of an attorney and counselor for his services is 

governed by agreement, express or implied, which is not restrained by law. 

2. In addition to the cases where an allowance is authorized by specific 

statue, the court may make an allowance of attorney’s fees to a prevailing 

party: 

a. When he has not recovered more than $20,000.00; or 

b. Without regard to the recovery sought, when the court finds that the 

claim, counterclaim, cross-claim, or third-party complaint or defense of 

the opposing party was brought without reasonable ground or to harass 

the prevailing party. 

3. In awarding attorney’s fees the court may pronounce its decision on the 

fees at the conclusion of the trial or special proceedings without written 

motion and with or without presentation of additional evidence  

4. No oral application or written motion for attorney’s fees alters the effect 

of a final judgment rendered in the action or the time permitted for an 

appeal there from. 

5. Subsections 2,3, and 4 do not apply to any action arising out of a written 

instrument or agreement which entitles a prevailing to an award of 

reasonable attorney’s fees. 
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An award of attorney’s fees where is warranted when the 

nonmoving party’s opposition is without reasonable ground, or to harass 

the moving party.   An award of attorney’s fees is within the sound 

discretion of the court. County of Clark v. Richard Blanchard 

Construction Company, 98 Nev. 48, 653 P.2d 1217 (1982).   Herman’s 

motion to reconsider was frivolously filed and Herman has no legitimate 

basis for refusing to sign necessary papers in effort for the minor 

children’s passports to be renewed.   As a result, Nadine should be 

awarded attorney’s fees and requests the sum of $3’000.00. 

Pursuant to Brunzell v. Golden Gate Nat’l Bank, 85 Nv 345 (1969), 

the court should take into consideration the following factors when 

determining an award of attorney’s fees. (1) The qualities of the advocate: 

Mr. Toti has been practicing law for more than twenty years and is a 

Nevada Board Certified Family Law Specialist.   Approximately 98% of 

Mr. Toti’s practice is dedicated to family law.  (2) The character and 

difficulty of the work performed: The intricacy, importance, time and skill 

required to prepare for and argue this Motion is moderate. (3) The work 

actually performed by the attorney: Approximately seven hours were 

spent obtaining the facts, background, research and preparation of this 
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Opposition and Countermotion and it is unknown how much further 

work will be necessary to bring this matter to conclusion. This does not 

account for any time spent in court. (4) The result obtained: is yet to be 

determined. 

Conclusion 

 Based on the above argument, Nadine asks for this Honorable Court to grant 

the following relief: 

1. That Herman’s motion be denied in its entirety. 

 

2. That Nadine be granted primary physical custody of the parties’ female 

minor child. 

 

3. That the Court order Herman to pay one-half of the monthly obligation 

associated with Nadine’s student loan debt and that if in the future 

Herman is forced to pay any monies as and for his medical debt, Nadine 

pay one-half of any monies Herman actually pays in effort to satisfy his 

medical debt. 

 

4. That Herman be ordered to sign all necessary papers in effort for the 

minor children’s passports to be renewed 

 

5. That Nadine be awarded attorney’s fees.   

 

6. For such other and further relief as the Court deems appropriate. 

 

Dated this the seventh day of May, 2021 

  

 

 

        /s/ Frank J Toti  Esq  
       FRANK J TOTI  005804 

       6900 Westcliff Drive  #500 

       Las Vegas  Nevada 89145 

Attorney for N. Williams 
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AFFIDAVIT OF NADINE WILLIAMS 

 

 

STATE OF NEVADA  ) 

     ) ss. 

COUNTY OF NEVADA  ) 

 

Nadine Williams, being first duly sworn, upon her oath, deposes 

and says that: 

1. I am the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action. 

 

2. I have read the foregoing Opposition and Countermotion, know 

the contents thereof, and the same are true of my own 

knowledge, except as to matters therein stated upon information 

and belief and as to those matters, I believe them to be true. I 

specifically incorporate those statements, as if they were set 

forth in full herein. 

 

 

 

        /s/ Nadine Williams 

       Nadine Williams 
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ROPP
KENNETH M. ROBBINS, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 13572

JASON ONELLO, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. l44ll
ROBBTNS & oNBt-t o,LLP
9205 W. Russell Rd., Suite 240
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
(702) 608-2331 (Phone)
(102) 442-9971 (Fax)

eservice @ robbinsandonellolaw.com
Attorney for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT _ FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No.: D-19'586291-D

Dept. No.: I

HEARING REQUESTED:

YES:-

DATE:

TIME:

NO:

NADINE WILLIAMS,

MOTION
AND

TIO AIN

NOTICE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS MOTION

WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT AND TO PROVIDE THE UNDERSTGNED WITH A

COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE WITHIN 14 DAYS OF YOUR RECETPT OF THIS MOTION.

FAILURE TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT

WITHIN 14 DAYS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION MAY RESULT IN THE

REQUESTED RELIEF BEING GRANTED BY THE COURT WITHOUT A HEARING

PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED HEARING DATE.

VS.

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS,

Defendant.

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
5/27/2021 10:16 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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coMESNOW,Defendant,HERMANGEORGEWILLIAMS,byandthroughhis

attorney JASON ONELLO, Esq., of ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP, and brings this Reply and

Opposition and moves this honorable Court for:

1. An Order denying Plaintiff s Motion in its entirety;

2,AnorderawardingDefendantAttorney,sfeesandcosts;

3. For such other and further relief as the court deems fair, just, and equitable in the

premises.

This reply and opposition is made and based upon the pleadings on file herein'

together with the attached Points and Authorities, as well as oral arguments of counsel to be

heard at the time of hearing.

DATED this 26th daY of }.4aY,ZOZ|.

ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP

/s/ Jason Onello' Esq.

JASON ONELLO, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. l44ll
ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP
9205 W. Russell Rd., Suite 240

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
(7OZ) 605-2331 (Phone)
(702) 442-9971 (Fax)

eservice @ robbinsandonellolaw'com
Attorney for Defendant

*t-

.*.

*
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I. STATEMENT OF FACTS

Plaintifl Nadine Williams (hereinafter "Plaintiff'), and Defendant, Herman Williams

(hereinafter "Herman") were married March 2, 2004 in New York' The parties relocated to

clark county, NV in approximately 2015. The parties have four (4) minor children: Abigail

(age 16), Herman III (age 12), Matthew (age 11), and Elisha (age 7). The court held an

evidentiary hearing on February ll,202lto resolve the following issues: (1) Custody (2) Assets

and Debts (3) Child Support (4) Alimony and (5) Attorney Fees' Herman filed a motion

requesring reconsideration of orders that pertain to physical custody (specifically

presumptions that William believes should have been applied), reconsideration of marital

property distribution (primarily "rings and student loans"), and child support calculation if the

Court determines that custody shall be reconsidered'

II. I,EGAL ARGUMENT

NRS 125C.0035(5) srares if a parenr seeking physical custody has engaged in one or more

acts of domestic violence against the child or any other person residing with the child, a

rebuttable presumption is created that awarding that parent custody would not be in the

children's best interests. When this presumption is noted, the Court shall set forth:

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more acts of domestic

violence occurred; and
(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by the court adequately

protects the child and the parent or other victim of domestic violence who resided with the

child.

NRS l2sc.003s(s).

A.

.-*

#

- rr*
+&d,

.*"
'.tr'
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When both parents engaged in acts of domestic violence, the court shall then

determine which person was the primary physical aggressor and consider:

attempt to

(a) All prior acts of domestic violence involving any of the parties;

(b) Thorelative severity of the injuries, if any, inflicted upon the persons involved in

those prior acts of domestic violence;
(c) The likelihood of future injury;
(d) Whether, during the prior acts, one of the parties acted in self-defense; and

(e) Any other factors that the court deems relevant to the determination.

NRS 12sc.003s(6).

Plaintiff alleges she overcame the presumption and points to page 20, lines 12-16, of the

Order. However, Plaintiff is pointing precisely to the part of the Order where the Court

conducted the incorrect analysis. The Court conducted an NRS 125C.0035(6) analysis, which

is proper where both parents engaged in acts of domestic violence, when it should have

conducted a NRS 125C.0035(5) analysis, which is proper when only one parent has engaged in

acts of domestic violence. Moreover, this Court based its determination that the presumption

had been overcome on information obtained from the child interview. These child interviews

were not admitted into evidence, nor were they even sought to be admitted. Child interviews

are hearsay and should not have been used as evidence. Because an incorrect analysis was

conducted based on information not admitted into evidence, the presumption therefore remains

that awarding Plaintiff, a domestic abuser, is not in the children's best interests.

Plaintiff requests Herman bear the burden of scheduling counseling sessions, contrary to

this Court's orders. Plaintiff claims putting her daughter's wellbeing first, "is a tremendous

waste of energy and effort." The parties will not share joint physical custody of Abigail until

June 1, z)zl.It is illogical for Herman to schedule the appointments when Abigail resides

primarily with Plaintiff. Accordingly, her request should be denied.
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Additionally, Plaintiff alleges that she should be granted total decision making authority

regarding the children if Herman is unable to reply within twenty-four hours. This is an

unreasonable request and, in essence, she is requested sole legal custody of the children. This

request should be denied because this honorable Court awarded the parties joint legal custody.

Moreover, Plaintiff fails to conduct a best interest analysis which would justify such a change.

Although Herman does not dispute the award of physical custody was in error and he should be

awarded primary physical custody, the award of legal custody was acceptable and should not

be altered. Therefore, Plaintifls request for sole legal custody should be denied.

B. Plaintiffs Student Loan Debt Should Be Treated as Her Sole and Separate Debt.

The Supreme Court of Nevada has indicated that debt allocation may be made in accordance

with each party's ability to pay rt. See Malmquist v. Malmquist,J92P.2d3l2,384 (Nev. 1990).

In Malmquist, the Court awarded the entire community debt to the party with the higher future

income. Id. The Supreme Court of Nevada noted the district courts of this state are granted

broad discretion to determine the equitable distribution of community property and debts; the

court need not make an exactly equal division of the community property. Id., See also Johnson

v. Steel,Inc.,58l P.2d 860,862 (Nev. 1978).

Here, there is a substantial difference between the parties' future income. Plaintiff earns a

salaried amount of $145,583.00 per year as a nurse. Herman is a tow truck driver and is paid

per job. Due to the nature of Herman's job, his gross income has the potential to fluctuate

immensely. On the contrary, Plaintiff possess a highly sought after degree that, more often than

not, offers a concrete, yearly salary. Plaintiff will continue to reap the benefits of her degree for

years to come. Therefore, this Court should exercise their discretion under Malmquist and

qt'i

.G
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require plaintiff to take her student loans as her sole and separate debt and distribute Herman's

medical debt equally among the parties as community debt. Plaintiff claims

authorizes such a distribution, but it is hard to imagine a greater authority than

Court of Nevada.

no authority

The Supreme

C. This Court should Consider Credible Evidence Demonstratine the Value of the

Rines.

The Court found Plaintiff filed a police report regarding two (2) rings being stolen from the

house, which she valued at $3,500.00 each. The police investigated and discovered that Herman

had pawned the two (2) rings. As a result, the Court ordered Herman pay Plaintiff $7,000.00

for the value of the rings. However, Plaintiff never established how she calculated the value of

the rings nor provided a receipt or appraisal document. There was no testimony about the value

of these rings. Plaintiff could have easily fabricated an arbitrary number. Consequently, this

Court should allow Herman to provide evidence of what amounts he received in return for the

rings and reduce the offset by that amount.

Should Be conducted usine Plaintiff s 2019 Income.

Plaintiff s own motion confirms the amounts she reported in her financial disclosure form

are different than what this court concluded was her gross monthly income. Notably, there is a

difference of almost a thousand dollars in gross income. Such a discrepancy is not a result of

accidental miscalculations but rather intentional fabrication. Hence, this Court should calculate

support obligations using Plaintiff s 2019 income.

D.

81,

..?.
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E. Herman Should Not Be Ordered to Sign the Children's Passport Documents
Because It Would Not Be in Their Best Interests.

Plaintiff is requesting Herman sign documents so the minor children can obtain passports.

Plaintiff states the children need passports so they can travel out of the country. Plaintiff is

irresponsibly putting the children at risk by traveling in the midst of a pandemic. Although

Nevada has lifted its state restrictions, The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention have

declared international travel is by no means safe or recommended-especially because the

children are not vaccinated.l This Court should not order Herman to sign any necessary

documents for the children's passports.

F. Plaintiff s Request for Attornev's Fees Should Be Denied.

Plaintiff seeks an award of attorney's fees under NRS 18.010, but she is not entitled to

attorney's fees under NRS 18.010, either because she has not presented any evidence that any

of Herman's claims were frivolous ab initio or brought to harass. All Plaintiff makes is broad,

conclusory allegations. Based on the foregoing, Plaintiff should not be awarded attorney's fees.

G. Plaintiff Should Be Awarded Attornev's Fees Should Be Awarded Pursuant to
NRS 12sC.250.

Except as otherwise provided in NRS 125C.250, in an action to determine legal custody,

physical custody or visitation with respect to a child, the court may order reasonable fees of

counsel and experts and other costs of the proceeding to be paid in proportions and at times

determined by the court. NRS 125C.250 (emphasis added).InMillerv. Wilfung,ll9P.3d,72l

I https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/201 9-ncov/travelers/international-travel-during-
covid l9.html#:-:text=DoToZ}not7o}}travelToZ}internationallyVo}}unttl,getVo}}and%o2}spreadVo2}COYlDVo1D
19.
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(2005), the Nevada Supreme Court held that it is within the trial court's discretion to determine

the reasonable amount of attorney fees under a statute or rule and that in exercising its

discretion, the District Court must evaluate the factors set forth in Brunzell v' Golden Gate

National Bank,85 Nev. 345, 455 P.2d 31 (1969), including the qualities of the advocate' the

character and difficulty of the work performed, the work actually performed by the attorney,

and the result obtained.

Herman's counsel is an experienced attorney who has litigated numerous divorces, custody,

paternity and post-divorce actions. The legal representation in this case involved the collection

and analysis of the pertinent information, the preparation of legal documents and court

appearances. Herman has incurred attorney's fees in filing this motion. As such, he is requesting

he have an award of attorney's fees and costs. Upon the Court's order, his counsel shall prepare

and present a Brunzell affidavit along with a memorandum of fees and costs

WHEREFORE.

in his motion.

DATED this

III. CONCLUSION

for the reasons stated above, Defendant requests that he have the relief sought

Respectfully submitted,

ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP

/s/ Jason Onello
JASON ONELLO, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. l44ll
ROBBINS & ONELLO, LLP
9205 W. Russell Rd., Suite 240

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
(702) 608-2331 (Phone)
(102) 442'9971 (Fax)

Attorney for Defendant

26th day of May, 2021.
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1.

2.

I, Herman Williams, declare that I am competent to testify to the facts contained in the

preceding filing.

I have read the preceding document' and I have personal knowledge of the facts

contained therein, unless stated otherwise. Further, the factual averments contained

therein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, except those matters based

on information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true'

The factual averments contained in the preceding filing are incorporated herein as if

set forth in full.

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Nevada and the United

States (NRS 53.045 and 28 USC $ ll46),that the foregoing is true and correct'

EXECUTEO 9 26'LOII

Herman Williams

10F 1

1466



 

9 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that service of the foregoing document: 

DEFENDANT’S REPLY TO PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S 

MOTION  

AND 

OPPOSITION TO PLAINITFF’S COUNTERMOTION 

 

was made this 27th day of May 2021, by: 

___ depositing a copy of the same in the U.S. Mails at Las Vegas, Nevada, 

postage prepaid, addressed to: 

__X__ electronic service through the Notice of Electronic Filling 

automatically generated by the Court’s facilities to those parties listed on 

the Master Calendar Service List as follows: 

David Barragan – david@fjtesq.com 

Frank Toti – frank@fjtesq.com  

 

_______/s/ Nicole Fasulo_______ 

An Employee of ROBBINS & ONELLO 
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TRAIiIS

NADINE ALECIA WILL]AMS,

Pl-ainti f f ,

\7 Q

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS,

APPEARANCES:

The Plaintiff:

GOPV

EIGHTH .'UDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

FA!4ILY DIVISION

cr,ARK COUNTY, NEVADA

FILED

CASE NO. D-16-586291-D

DEPT. I

APPEAL NO. 83263

(sEAr.ED)Defendant.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE SUNNY BAILEY
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 202r

NOT PRESENT
For the Plaintiff: FRANK J. TOTI. ESQ. (Te].)

6900 Westcliff Drive, #500
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
(102l, 364-L604

The Defendant: HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS (Tel-. )

For the Defendant: KENNETH M. ROBBINS, ESQ. (Te]')
9205 W. Russel Rd., #240
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
(102) 508-2331

D-19-s86291-D WILLIAMS 06110121 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)

VERBATTM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (s20) 303-73s6

)

)

)
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 2027

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDINGS BEGAN AT B:31:56)

THE COURT: Vr]e're on the record at this time,

Wj-lliams v. Williams, D-586291. At this time, Mr. Toti, can I

get your appearance for the record? Oh, Mr. Toti, are you

the re ?

MR. TOTI: Judge, Frank Toti, bar number 5804.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Robbins, can I get your

appearance for the record?

MR. ROBBINS: Good morning, Kenneth Robbins, bar

number 73512, for Herman WiIIiams. He's present on BlueJeans.

THE COURT: Thank you. I have reviewed al-I of the

pleadings at this time for this motion and countermotion. At

this point, is there any other things you want to add, Mr.

Robbins ?

MR. ROBBINS: Yeah, I woul-d like to to state that

in Mom's opposition she files a countermotion askj-ng for other

items to be reconsidered. I woufd like to point out that the

time to file any motion to reconsider had passed at that

polnt.

THE COURT: I saw the issue

MR. ROBBINS: And --

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 06110121 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)

VERBAT|M REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356
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THE COURT: -- with the passport to be a who1e

separate motion.

MR. ROBBINS: Yes. So there were other issue

they -- they had made other requests for reconsideration

regarding thelr daughter Abigail. Any motion regarding

Abigail- wou]d have to come on a new motion based on evidence

or circumstances that occurred after the evidentiary hearing

because it. was filed more than 74 days after the not.ice of

entry. we fil-ed our motion to reconsider in a timery matter

a timely manner.

And we're requesting that the issue regarding

physical custody of the boys be reconsidered due to the fact
that the presumption being overcame was based upon the child

interviews which were never admitted into evidence. Those

child interviews woul-d be hearsay and they were never

proffered by Mom even to be admitted and that was the main

main basis that the Court used to determine that the

presumption had been overcome. So that's the basis for for

our motion to reconsider the custody issue.

We are al-so asklng for a reconsideration of the

student l-oan debt based on

THE COURT: Yeah, f've read your motion. Anything

to add in additj-on t.o what's already in your motion?

MR. ROBBINS: No, there is nothing -- nothing new to

D-19-586291-D WTLLTAMS O6t10121 TMNSCRtpT (SEALED)

vERBATTM REPORTTNG & TRANSCR|pTtON, LLC (520) 303-7356
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add.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Tot.i, anything new to

add to your motion?

MR. TOTI: Ju just just in response to the

arguments set forth by Mr. Robbins. Your Honor, as as Your

Honor is aware, the Court makes decisions regardlng custody

and visitation and support of minor children when the parties

are not in agreement. But based upon the pleadings that were

set forth, the parties were in agreement with regard to

Abigail- and that was the that both parties agreed that Mom

would have primary physical custody of AblgaiI. That's the

basis for the argument.

Wit.h regard to the passports, Judge, obvi-ous1y, the

issue of whether or not the chil-dren are going to travel-

during the summer this year, next year, or any time in the

future isn't before the Court. The comment, of course, is get

the passport signed. And if the parties have a disput.e as to

travel- this summer or in any time in the future, then

whichever party is desiring the trave1 can file the

appropri-ate motion before the court. But. to say that the

passports simply shou1dn't be signed, thaL's -- t.hat would --

that would indicate that the you know, that the that

there is an order or something saying t.hat the the chil-dren

are never allowed to travel- outslde the country, which I think

D-19-s86291-D WILLTAMS 06110121 TRANSCRTPT (SEALED)

vERBATIM REPORTTNG & TRANSCRTPTTON, LLC (520) 303-7356
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would be punitive obviousJ-y. But as

can't agree, then the trave.l- shoul-d

the decision of the Court, but

THE COURT: A11 right.

MS. ABRAMS: -- we

the passports arenrt signed. So

THE COURT: A11 right.

of the way, Mr. Robbins, is your

for signing passports? Even if

why they can't go get passports?

far as if the parties

be based upon, you know,

we can't even get to that if

we ask that those be signed.

Just so I can get this out

cl-ient in not in agreement

they don't travel, dhy reason

MR. ROBBINS: Yeah, Dad doesnrt trust Mom, that if a

passport is signed and she's in possession that she woul_dn't

travel wi-thout his consent or or talking to him about it

first. And her

THE COURT: Couldn't she go and --

MR. ROBBINS i -- her behavior ended up

THE COURT: Couldn't she go anywhere around the

count.ry the same? We're not concerned about her --

MR. ROBBINS: Yes, but

THE COURT: -- fleeing with the chil-dren

MR. ROBBINS: Yes.

THE COURT: are we?

MR. ROBBINS: If -- if you recal-I, there there

was there was signi-ficant evidence regarding regarding

D-19-586291-D WTLLtAMS 06t10121 TRANSCRtpT (SEALED)

VERBATIM REPORTTNG & TRANSCRtPT|ON, LLC (520) 303-7356
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issues i-n in Jamaica; Dad feels that if if there were a

passport issue that Mom --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ROBBINS: -- could flee to Jamaica.

THE COURT: WelI, that wil-I need to be J-itigated.

So at thi-s point all right. And -- and just so everyone's

cl-ear, the issue of the passport was never addressed in the

underJ-ying matter that I -- that is anywhere within my

decisi-on or anythlng e1se. So, therefore, that needs to be a

separate motion and it does l-ook like it's going to be

litigated. So that will be denied.

As far as anything efse, a Distrlct Court may

reconsider a previously decided issue if substantially

different evidence is subsequently introduced or if the prior

decision was clearly erroneous. Irm -- I'm quoting Masonry

and Tj-Ie Contractors Association of Southern Nevada vs. JoJ-J-ey

Urga, 113 Nevada "73'7, also Moore vs. City of Las Vegas, 92

Nevada 402. Poi-nts or contentions not raised in the first

incidence cannot be maintained or considered on rehearing.

That's Achrem vs. Expressway PLaza, 172 Nevada 131. Further,

a motj-on for reconsideration wlll be granted only if the

District Court is presented with newly discovered evidence,

committed error clear error or if there's an intervening

change in controlling l-aw that's Kona Enterprlses, Inc. Vs.

D-19-586291-D WTLLTAMS 06t10121 TRANSCRTPT (SEALED)

VERBATTM REPORTTNG & TMNSCRTPTTON, LLC (520) 303-7356
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Estate B. Bishop, 229 F.3d 877 (9th Cir. 2000). Pursuant to

Masonry and Til-e Contractors Association of Southern Nevada,

no substantialty different evidence was subsequentJ-y

introduced in Defendant's motion for reconsideration nor was

it pointed out the Defendant's prior deci-si-on was clearly

erroneous.

Additionally, pursuant to Kona Enterprises, Inc.,

the Court,' one, was not presented with newly discovered

evidence,' two, did not commit cfear error in its prior

decision and, three, there was no t.here was not an

intervening change in cont.rolJ-ing l-aw. As such, the moti-ons

for reconsiderat.ion and the countermotions are hereby denied.

No attorney fees will be ordered.

However, Mr. Robbins, I wiIl point out that when

someone does pawn something, the value received is completely

dj-fferent than the estimated value. So I'm just going to

point that out. Other than that, Mr. Toti, can you get me an

order?

1st?

MR. TOTI: Of course, Judge.

THE COURT: What's our return date? Was that JuJ-y

THE CLERK: Oh, correct. And the order is going to

be JuIy 1st at 11:00 o'clock.

THE COURT: JuIy 1st, 11:00 a.m for the order.

D-19-sE6291-D WTLLTAMS 0611Ot21 TRANSCRTPT (SEALED)

vERBAT|M REPORTTNG & TRANSCRTPTTON, LLC (520) 303-7356
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Pl-ease get the order and have Mr. Robbins sign off and then

JuJ-y 1st at 11:00 a.m will- be vacated if I receive it prlor to

that date. And then discuss with Mr. Robbins about the

passport. You might be abl-e to come up with a soJ-ution, Mr.

Tot.i, where you get the passport, but then Mr. WiIIiams holds

onto it.

MR. TOTI: I would have no probJ-em with that. And

rf Ken wants to t.al-k to his cl-ient about that, I would be

THE COURT: Mr. Robbins

MR. TOTI: I woul-d be amenable.

THE COURT: -- did you want to approach that? That

way in the event that ei-ther one of them Later on wants to get

permissj-on you have the passports but then it that al_so

aIl-eviates Mr. Wil-l-i-ams' concern that she will_ l_eave the

country without his permission because he woul-d actual-ry have

those passports which he might want l_ater on for

i-dentification purposes or even if they want to do I don't

know, do some kind of fun extravagant trip now that COVID has

lifted things.

MR. ROBBINS: Sure, I'I.l_ discuss it with him.

THE COURT: Thank you very much. Thank you. That

concl-udes --

MR. TOTI: Thank you, Judge.

(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 8 :39 :28)

D-19-s86291-D WTLLTAMS 06110121 TRANSCRTpT (SEALED)
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ATTEST: I

correctly transcribed

entitl-ed case to the

do hereby certify that I

the digital- proceedings

best of my ability.

have truly and

in the above-

V1/@qfiil,rr."--

Adrian N. Medrano
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Status check date of July 1, 2021 is hereby vacated and the case closed.
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CSERV

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO: D-19-586291-DNadine Alecia Williams, Plaintiff

vs.

Herman George Williams, 
Defendant.

DEPT. NO.  Department I

AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This automated certificate of service was generated by the Eighth Judicial District 
Court. The foregoing Order was served via the court’s electronic eFile system to all 
recipients registered for e-Service on the above entitled case as listed below:

Service Date: 6/30/2021

F Peter James peter@peterjameslaw.com

Frank Toti frank@fjtesq.com

Marina Valdez Marina@fjtesq.com

April Schultz April@PeterJamesLaw.com

Eservice Email Eservice@robbinsandonellolaw.com
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LAW OFFICES OF F. PETER JAMES, ESQ. 
F. Peter James, Esq. 
Nevada Bar No. 10091 
3821 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 250 
Las Vegas, Nevada  89102 
Service@PeterJamesLaw.com 
702-256-0087 
702-256-0145 (fax) 
Counsel for Defendant 

 
DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

 
Notice is hereby given that Defendant, Herman Williams, hereby appeals 

to the Supreme Court of Nevada from the Decision and Order entered on 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

 
NADINE WILLIAMS, 
 
                   Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
HERMAN WILLIAMS, 
 
                   Defendant. 

 
CASE NO.   :   D-19-586291-D 
DEPT. NO.  :   I 
 
NOTICE OF APPEAL 

Case Number: D-19-586291-D

Electronically Filed
7/15/2021 5:23 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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February 26, 2021, from the Order entered June 30, 2021, as well as any 

temporary orders. 

Dated this 15th day of July, 2021 
 
/s/   F. Peter James 
________________________________ 
LAW OFFICES OF F. PETER JAMES 
F. Peter James, Esq. 
Nevada Bar No. 10091 
3821 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite 250 
Las Vegas, Nevada  89102 
702-256-0087 
Counsel for Defendant 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that on this 15th day of July, 2021, I caused the above and 

foregoing document entitled NOTICE OF APPEAL to be served as follows: 

[X] pursuant to EDCR 8.05(A), EDCR 8.05(F), NRCP 5(b)(2)(D) 
and Administrative Order 14-2 captioned “In the Administrative 
Matter of Mandatory Electronic Service in the Eighth Judicial 
District Court,” by mandatory electronic service through the 
Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system; 

 
[   ] by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States 

Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was 
prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada; 

 
to the attorney(s) / party(ies) listed below at the address(es), email address(es), 

and/or facsimile number(s) indicated below: 

 Frank J. Toti, Esq. 
 6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 500 
 Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 
 702-517-5687 
 frank@fjtesq.com 
 Counsel for Plaintiff 
 
 
By: /s/ F. Peter James 

_________________________________________________________ 
 An employee of the Law Offices of F. Peter James, Esq., PLLC 
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